
Illinois Finance Authority 

March 11, 2008 
3:00 PM 

Board Meeting 
Illinois State Library 

300 S. Second Street, Room 403/404 
Springfield, Illinois 

IFA File Copy 

Printed by Authority of the State of Illinois 3/08,57,308cbbj 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting 

March 11,2008 

Springfield, Illinois 

Committee of the Whole 
8:30 a.m. 

Illinois State Library 
300 S. Second Street, Authors' Room 

AGENDA 

Chairman's Remarks 

Executive Director's Report 

Financials Report 

Executive Staff Reports 

Committee Reports 
Project Reports 

Other Business 

Adjournment 

Board Meeting 
3:00 p.m. 

Illinois State Library 
300 S. Second Street, Room 403/404 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Chairman's Report 

Roll Call 

Executive Director's Report 

Acceptance of Financials 

Approval of Minutes 
Project Approvals 

Resolutions / Amendments 

Other Business 



- Board Meeting Agenda" 

March 11,2008 
Page 2 

AGRICULTURE 

Tab 

: BegmmngFarmer^oridI"-'^^ ••^•^ ;^y^^^.ti.^^^''^V^^ 
1 

TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS 

Project 

Donald and Jolene Robinson 

Heath and Jamie Houcke 

Wallace Ray Williams III 

Thomas and Bonnie Harrison 

Location 

Marseilles 

Nokomis 

Nashville 

Paxton 

Amount 

$234,500 

$182,500 

$250,000 

$180,000 

$847,000 

New 
Jobs 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- 

Const 
Jobs 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- 

FM 

CEM 

ER 

ER 

CEM 

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY 

Tab 

TitleXI ' ": •' 
• 

' 

.';;<i ;•••:•• "^- .-. 
' • 

^ . .,? ' 
. 

' 

... ..: , .•:,. 
^ '.,: ',. 

.;'..••' 
' 

' 

•"'-•'' .- ••: -^ . \~ •, 
'. : -^ .:,^ , . ^•' ~ 

•I-''- • ''•''-• '• ^ ••'•• 
" SfeliMiit'ary"^-"- -"^•gs; ^-"-^y- ••<;t^••\'r'^•l'vtK»,••••~"'te»•d:••!(t!i•».. •»"•-•• • •.^s;*.-.'1*^^:-"^'?--1-"-^- -;^A ...^y.,;'.,^^!!..^,^.^-^.^^.;;-^^,^ 

2 

i •InclustriaI'Revenme.Bonds;.'•-•*.—',.,^^ •-:^ ••"•;^- i"-^' ^ "•• "•••• ^^) . 

•": \ •'^'•.y" ••&'' ».- ;A .'• 
• \(^ • 

. ••'; •-^••. 
Preliminary .'; 

' '•'."'.''• 
. 

•••' ; ; . ',.,'• '; 
'" ''"'. ::•?•••. 

, 

' 

• '^.' 

3 

Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds 
, ;. ^"; '^ • ^,, ; : A 

:-,, finale' :—..-.4'1.^'1:1^'•1.1:14^• •"'^,: ' .' 

.•^••.-. -i;?-,.1:;^ •• '.r- •M^- .-•- 1. 
..i^•:•;..*4•'•v ^-'•l^'•••ll'1?^^': 

4 

4A 
4B 

4C 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY PROJECTS 

Project 

Sulberg USA, Inc. 

Kenall Manufacturing Co 

Commonwealth Edison Company (IFA Series 

2006A; Series 2006B-; and Series 2006F) 

Combined Par: $343,175,000 

Resolution: 2008-03-01A 

Resolution: 2008-03-01B 

Resolution: 2008-03-01C 

Location 

Havana 

Gumee 

Multiple 

IFA Series 2006A 

IFA Series 2006B-E 
IFA Series 2006F 

Amount 

$127,904 

$5,600,000 

$100,000,000 
$152,175,000 

$91,000,000 

$348,902,904 

New 
Jobs 

11 

30 

41 

Const 

Jobs 

0 

15 

15 

FM 

JS 

TA 

RF 

RF 

RF 

RF 



Board-Meeting Agenda-------—--—-—---------------------.-—— 
- - - 

March 1 ,2008 
Page 3 

COMMUNITIES AND CULTURE 

Tab 

^^01(c)(3%oDd^...,^.,.^. ...4:•;..:^.-..^.:^^:-^a,-...^ ^,,.,.,^ 
• Preliminary •"-• •' ::-- • ^':.' • '•. '€f. '•:'•' 

' "•rif ''" • T?'' ••I-' 
' 

^':i'^"'' ' iw''- '•• -."f' 

5 

6 

^, 
^SOjb^cj^Jy^Bpnus^^• • 

„;; 
^ 

, l' '••: ./^ - 
|^ 

.;'. 
• .^S'l'-s /. <' ^;^r • 

* 
'"^igj 

's A •'.. \:1^>- ^ i' - • - .j^'",, . 

"?\ 
.; 

^ ^?- , .•£"'-- > '\.,' 

final' •: 
•j^1'" 

• '•:~. ''';.-"•' .'' ,ySj''. 
' 

' 

;s,/ 
' .u'^' "^<>" %|; ' 

"'"^, .'•5s1' r' ?< •' '^ii';'' '' '•i•'^"• '•*/£'. •'.r^' 
7 

8 

9 

;^ Local Government Pooled; Bondte^. 
, •.'•:!,,. 

' 

',^s\ •'^•",". .''•j; ^ •.^•':; ';• ';^ . 
•I' '• ^' 

. '-• -': -.':'• ' 

• ^•• 

:''^S[Wfl<''^^|;••':.:f^^-•?its^ ,•''%|'^'i•"-'^|^ •i'*^-'' Nif.'^-sll'''^ ^l:^"^^.'-1"^'^ AtS^^''-'': 1$^ .\ ':^'.. "aUS 
10 

11 

12 

13 

TOTAL COMMUNITIES AND CULTURAL PROJECTS 

Project 

Construction and General Laborers District of 
Chicago and Vicinity Joint Training and 

Apprentice Fund a/k/a Chicagoland Laborers 

Training and Apprentice Fund 

Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network 

Armitage Commons Preservation, NFP 

Center on Deafness 

O'Fallon Preservation, NFP 

Central Macoupin County Rural Water District 

Village ofCooksville 

Village of Coulterville 

Village of Kingston Mines 

Location 

Chicago 

Chicago 
Northbrook 

O'Fallon 

Macoupin County 

Cooksville 

Coulterville 

Peoria 

Amount 

$27,000,000 

$16,000,000 

$5,000,000 
$1,825,000 
$3,000,000 

$225,000 
$295,000 

$1,075,000 
$235,000 

$54,655,000 

New 
Jobs 

9 

22 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

31 

Const 

Jobs 

50 

25 

0 

0 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

80 

FM 

TA 

RF 

ST 
TA 
ST 

EW 
EW 
KC 
EW 

HEALTHCARE 

Tab 

'^^(Kc^lBonds^-... ^:';•V,^^1:/:^•^•••-X^;•1•^^ y.;:,^^.- -g,^ 
Preliminary 

! 

".'. . 

' 

', 
' 

.'' 
• '^, 

••t.. .•..' . ^, 
'. 

" ?' ^' ' x" . 

- ',' 
• ;' 

••: : 

14 

15 

16 

:: '^(^(Sli^ond^:^.-^;^^''^"!^:- ^a;;.; •••;N|tH ^^ ' •"0% t- /':||^• y^.. ;•; -?||-?: •';li^ ^fc ̂ ^•^' • i^ 
Final „;. •'- ',4-^:' 

" 

'•'- ' -'': •','•• •v 
'•'• 

• ^ • '. ':-'^ 
" 

' 

• 
• '^' •• 

~ ^i'"''' \ '••• ''• 

17 

18 

-'^N^tiill®^"3!"?®^,,-:^- ^M^^m^''^'.:;-^^ 
• Mnal ^ • 

• .••'^".' .;1%- .X •'-"^''••. y^- '•„:•"" •"••••.y^ • 
•' ,;;:•1 "•f-^.''-'-^" 

" 

^. •'.y ;•.?-,• .-\ 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

TOTAL HEALTHCARE PROJECTS 

Project 

Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare 

Northwest Community Hospital 

Provena Health 

Alexian Brothers Health System 

The Children's Memorial Hospital 

Delnor-Community Hospital 

Edward Hospital 

Advocate Health Care Network 
Little Company of Mary Hospital 

Swedish Covenant Hospital 

Location 

Elmhurst 

Arlington Heights 

Mokena 

Elk Grove Village, 

Hoffman Estates 

Chicago 

Geneva 

Naperville 
Multiple 
Multiple 
Chicago 

Amount 

$540,000,000 
$300,000,000 
$666,905,000 

$55,000,000 

$650,000,000 

$165,000,000 

$250,000,000 

$650,000,000 
$150,000,000 
$115,000,000 

$3,541,905,000 

New 
Jobs 

0 

246 
0 

20 

450 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

716 

Const 

Jobs 

250 

300 
0 

1000 

3000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,550 

FM 

PL/DS 
PL/DS 
PL/DS 

PL/DS 

PL/DS 

PL/DS 
PL/DS 
PL/DS 
PL/DS 
PL/DS 



-Board Meeting -Agenda 

March 11, 2008 

Page 4 

HIGHER EDUCATION 

Tab 
50l(c)(3) Bonds .,' -. : •.' . ;•;'';. ^ '' •' '•'••;'•- 

! '-'• ..."' 
.;'' . -. "•..',^:. •• 

Final '.. .^'; 
. . '."'..'• ,x.. .V:-.... .i/:1-,''a'./ .&&, ^& '•.,....,-,••• '•.^•Ish 

• ••;•'•'&"- ^A'-'^At^aIlt!.''y 
24 

25 

TOTAL HIGHER EDUCATION PROJECTS 

Project 

Bradley University 

The University of Chicago 

Location 

Peoria 

Chicago 

Amount 

$67,000,000 

$125,000,000 

$192,000,000 

New 
Jobs 

0 

0 

0 

Const 
Jobs 

0 

0 

0 

FM 

JS 

RF 

GRAND TOTAL $4,138,309,904 788 4,645 



Board Meeting-Agenda- 
March 11,2008 
Page 5 

RESOLUTIONS 

Tab 
.^Resolutions •' ';.;'••fe' 

" 

•-''..^ICS ^'' ! 
' 

•^":'^^'•:'. '•. -4's;." . 
. •. ''y-'.:- • '•:.,%;.:• 

' 

... ^^"i. 

26 

27 

Project 

Resolution of Illinois Finance Authority relating to authorization of certain actions in connection with 

interest rate mode conversions for certain hospital bond issues 

Resolution of Illinois Finance Authority relating to authorization of certain actions in connection with 

interest rate mode conversions for certain cultural institution bond issues 

FM 

PL/DS 

RF/CM 

Other 

Adjournment 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Illinois Finance Authority 
Executive Director's Report 

March 11, 2008 

To: IFA Board of Directors and Office of the Governor 

From: Kym M. Hubbard, Executive Director 

Financial Performance 

Consolidated Results: Illinois Finance Authority's financial position remains strong with 
total assets of $161,849,988 consisting of equity of $96,695,397 and liabilities of 

$65,154,590. This compares favorably to the February, 2007 balance sheet of 

$149,004,564 in total assets comprising of $90,283,275 in equity and $58,721,290 in 

liabilities and bonds payable. 

Gross Income YTD for February ended at $9,022,414 or $686,697 over plan. The above 
plan performance is primarily due to fee income and interest on loans. Total operating 

expenses ended at $6,422,800 or $517,718 below plan. This is primarily due to a 

reduction in costs for professional services and employee related expenses. Net income 
ended at $4,656,165 which includes the $2,000,000 grant received in July 2007 from the 
Illinois Clean Energy Foundation. 

Sales Activities 

Funding Managers will be presenting 25 projects totaling $4,138,309,904 for approval in 

March, 2008. Agriculture projects total $847,000; Business and Industry projects total 

$348,902,904; Communities and Culture projects total $54,655,000; Healthcare projects 
total $3,541,905,000; and Higher Education projects total $192,000,000. These projects 

are expected to create 788 new jobs and 4,645 construction jobs. 

Agriculture: The month of February provided a variety of opportunities for the 
Agricultural staff to promote IFA programs. Staff has initiated a marketing program that 
will include delivering "Approved Lender" plaques to all lenders who utilize the IFA's 
agricultural programs. The marketing effort, which is expected to take three months, will 
provide local lenders across the State the opportunity to issue a press release in their 
local paper, which will highlight the fact that the lender is an IFA approved lender. 
Additionally, this initiative is expected to help local agri-businesses and farmers locate 
an IFA lender with little effort. Additionally, the Agricultural staff attended the Illinois Pork 
Expo in Peoria and, spoke to a group of Agricultural Finance students at Joliet Junior 
College on behalf of the IFA. 



Page Two 
IFA Director's Report 
March 11, 2008 

Agricultural staff members traveled to Washington, D.C. as part of a joint 
legislative effort with other States belonging to the National Council for State Ag Finance 
Programs. Representatives from Missouri, South Dakota, Minnesota, Iowa, and 
Pennsylvania were also in attendance. The purpose of the meeting was to call on 
Senators and Members of Congress, from various States, in an effort to promote House 
Resolution 3817, which would greatly enhance the Beginning Farmer Bond Program. 

The proposed resolution would increase the limit of farm bonds to $450,000, which 

would exclude farm bonds from volume cap, and expand eligibility requirements that 

have not been changed since the program's inception in 1982. Legislators from 
various States who sit on the Ways and Means and Agricultural Committees were 
contacted to garner support and further sponsorship for House Resolution 3817. Early 

indications from the meetings suggest that at least six additional legislators will co- 
sponsor the bill, which will hopefully be included in the tax section of the 2008 Farm Bill. 

Healthcare: As a result of the recent volatility in the market for auction rate securities, 
and to a lesser extent, insured variable rate bonds, hospitals that have issued bonds 
through the IFA and its predecessor authorities have been experiencing higher costs of 

borrowing. To this effect, the Healthcare Team contacted over thirty Illinois Hospitals 
with outstanding auction rate securities to discuss the IFA's streamlined approach to this 

crisis. Also, Healthcare staff met with Bond Counsel representatives for these hospital 

transactions to discuss the IFA's Omnibus Resolution and streamlined, one-time only 
final resolutions for remediation conversions and refundings. 

The Healthcare staff also worked with the Illinois Critical Access Hospital Network 
(ICAHN) to prepare for the 2008 Facilities Workshop, which the IFA is co-sponsoring on 
March 27, 2008. Additionally, the Healthcare staff and members of the executive staff 

along with a senior member from GE Commercial Finance, had a follow-up call with Alan 
Kraus from Northern Illinois University to discuss the Broadband Infrastructure Project 

and the steps necessary to secure federal grant money. 

Healthcare February 2008 Closings 
Closing 

Date 

02/20/2008 

lssuance$$ 

$57,235,000 

Borrower 

Fail-view Obligated Group 

Higher Education: The Higher Education staff continues collaborative efforts with the 
Federation of Independent Colleges and Universities and Piper Jaffrey to market the 
Revenue Anticipation Notes (RAN) program. Follow-up activities and conversations have 
been held with several private colleges that have expressed an interest in participating in 

this short-term borrowing program. Lincoln College will be one of the participants. 



Page Three 
IFA Director's Report 
March 11, 2008 

Staff has contacted Illinois colleges and universities who have auction rate securities to 

inform them that the Authority will pass a resolution for them to convert to variable rate 
multi-mode securities with a liquidity provider. Loyola University of Chicago plans to 

come before the Board to request to convert, and add a new money component at the 
April Board meeting. Staff continues to contact Illinois' units of higher education to solicit 

new financings. 

Additionally, IFA staff has engaged in conversations with representatives of Knox 
College and the University of Illinois Research Center regarding capital improvement 
and building expansion projects. 

There were no Higher Education closings in February. 

Communities and Culture: The Communities and Culture staff is working with the 
Illinois Community College System Foundation to assist them with financing in their plan 

for a capital expansion project in Springfield, Illinois. Other financing prospects in this 

market sector include Marion Community Unit School District 2 in Marion, East Richland 

Community Unit School District 1 in OIney, and Sacred Heart Griffin School District in 

Springfield. 

Upcoming marketing and outreach activities for the Communities and Culture staff, 
within the local government sector, includes an exhibit opportunity sponsored by the 
Illinois Municipal League at the State Capital Rotunda on March 6 as part of the 
dedicated "Local Government" week proclamation. Additionally, IFA staff will be meeting 
with the Executive Committee of the Illinois Development Council to discuss programs 
and services offered by IFA and how IFA can more closely partner with the Illinois 

Department of Commerce in future activities and events. 

IFA staff is also planning to participate as an exhibitor at the Donor's Forum workshop in 

Decatur on March 19, to meet with 501(c)(3) organizations in the Decatur area. The 
Decatur Community Foundation is also sponsoring this workshop. Additionally, 

members of the Communities and Culture staff spoke before a group of Chicago 
Presbyterian members and others about how to finance non-religious not-for- profit 

projects, utilizing the McKinley Foundation financing as an example. 

There were no Communities and Culture closings in February. 

Business & Industry: IFA is working with the US Department of Housing and Urban 
Development and other state and local economic development organizations to organize 
a Business Incentives Expo that will be held on Friday March 14th at Malcolm X College 
in Chicago. This all-day event will feature presentations by various economic 
development organizations regarding both commercial and industrial development. IFA 
will be a featured speaker on an Industrial Development Financing panel (Industrial 

Revenue Bonds, Loans). Additionally, IFA will also have a booth along with other 
exhibitors. HUD anticipates approximately 150 local economic development and 
community development officials and business owners will attend. 



Page Four 
IFA Director's Report 
March 11, 2008 

Strategic planning efforts for the B&l Group continued by evaluating terms and lending 

criteria for IFA's Business Loan Programs (i.e., Participation Loan, Rural Development 
Loan, and EDA Title IX Revolving Loan Fund). 

Additionally, IFA staff continued discussions with various Home Rule Municipalities that 

have prospective 2008 and 2009 Industrial Revenue Bond projects - most municipalities 

consider Industrial Revenue Bond projects to be the highest priority users of Volume 
Cap allocations. 

Business & Industry February 2008 Participation Loan 
Closing 

Date 

02/24/2008 

lssuance$$ 

$1,000,000 

Borrower 

Third Pancake LLC/lntelligentsia 

Coffee & Tea, Inc. 

Energy: Construction of the Biofuels Company of America's biodiesel plant in Danville 
that IFA supports with a $15M Agri-Industry Guarantee is substantially complete. 
Testing is expected to be completed in April. Management is considering deferring 

production until prices for soy oil fall or technology to utilize animal fats can be installed. 

To identify promising projects, the Authority maintains ongoing contact with bond 
underwriters and counsel who are active in financing energy projects as well 

as staff who administer renewable energy and biomass programs for the Department of 

Commerce and Economic Opportunity. The IFA's Executive Director also sits on the 
Governor's Sub-cabinet for Economic Development, which regularly reviews trends and 
issues pertaining to the development of energy projects. 

This month the Energy team met with developers seeking financing for a coal-fired 
steam/electric generation plant for a major food processing company and gasification 
plants to be fueled with waste coal and municipal solid waste. Staff remains in touch with 

developers of ethanol plants at varying stages of the financing process. 

There were no Energy closings in February. 

Compliance/Audit Report 

Due to unexpected delays from the Office of the Auditor General, the Compliance report 
has not been completed. The Authority has received additional questions that were 
raised by the Office of the Auditor General, and those questions will be addressed the 
week of March 3, 2008. Based on the information received from the Office of the Auditor 
General, the Authority anticipates the compliance report to be released in about two 
months. 



Page Five 
IFA Director's Report 
March 11, 2008 

The FY 2007 Financial Report has been completed. Copies have been distributed to 
IFA board members and executive staff. 

Human Resources/Operations Report 

Human Resources 

Management completed benefits and supplementary benefits review meetings with staff. 
All IFA non funding manager job descriptions are currently being updated. 

Venture Capital 

The IFA's Chief Operations Officer has assumed responsibility of the day-to-day 
management of the venture capital program. Completed and signed documents have 
been submitted for the OHMX investment; the investment has been funded and due 
diligence completed. Due diligence on ZuChem's request for IFA consent for a bridge 

loan has been approved. 

Administrative 

Management completed and submitted Illinois State Legislature FY2009 appropriations 
submissions. 

Marketing/Public Relations Report 

The second issue of the IFA electronic newsletter was published in February. A number 
of improvements have been added to both the newsletter format and the web sign up 
forms. If you would like to subscribe, a link is available on IFA's web-site www.il-fa.com. 

The auction rate securities market was the topic of interest in February. The Authority's 

financial advisors provided "Commentaries" that we used to respond to inquiries from the 
press and others. The Commentaries are also available on IFA's web-site, in the 

newsletter, and as attachments to a letter to borrowers from the Director Hubbard. 

FOIA requests in February: 
• Stifel Nicolaus - request for board meeting documents 
• Sierra Club - request for Prairie State Energy project documents 
• Chavez - request for McKinley Foundation project documents 



Page Six 
IFA Director's Report 
March 11,2008 

Legislative Report 

It is anticipated that SB 2883 (Schoenberg), the IFA's bill to increase its general bond 
limit by $3 billion, from $26.650 billion to $29.650 billion, will have been heard in the 
Senate's State Government and Veterans Affairs Committee on March 6, 2008. Senator 
Demuzio is Chair of the Committee, Senator Garrett is the Vice Chair and Senator 
Peterson is the Minority Spokesperson. 

It is further anticipated that the IFA will appear before the Senate's Appropriation III 

Committee during the week of March 10. As of March 5, 2008, a firm date for the IFA's 

appearance in this Senate Appropriations Committee has not yet been scheduled. 
Senator Hunter is Chair of the Committee, Senator Sullivan is the Vice Chair and 
Senator Althoff is the Minority Spokesperson. 

HB 4645 (Moffit), a bill to initiate an unfunded IFA revolving loan program for fire stations 
in partnership with the State Office of the Fire Marshall (OFM) similar to the joint 
IFA/OFM revolving loan fire truck program, and the joint IFA/OFM revolving loan 

ambulance program, remains in the House Fire Protection Committee. 

SB 775, a bill which would provide $9 million in additional funding for the joint IFA/OFM 
revolving loan fire truck program and which would provide first-time funding in the 

amount of $4 million to the joint IFA/OFM revolving loan ambulance program, passed 
both chambers and awaits action from the Governor's Office. 



Illinois Finance Authority 

Consolidated -Actual to Budget 
Stament of Activities 

for Period Ending February 29,2008 

REVENUE 

INTEREST ON LOANS 
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 

ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 
OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSES 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
COMPENSATION & TAXES 
BENEFITS 
TEMPORARY HELP 

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 
TRAVEL & AUTO 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
MARKETING GENERAL 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 
CONFERENCE/TRAINING 

MISC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
DATA PROCESSING 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Actual 
February 

2008 

296,837 
173,957 

146,166 

64,354 

12,583 

693,898 

223,479 

22,420 

4,025 

2,168 

6,474 

258,566 

34,989 

206,282 

26,598 

4,462 
43,696 

(55) 
- 

3,269 

319,242 

Budget 

February 
2008 

307,811 

209,463 
446,967 

87,113 

14,947 

1,066,300 

303,852 

24,985 

2,500 
500 

12,501 

344,338 

87,332 

206,257 

29,329 

20,833 

24,545 

2,083 
9,167 

2,917 

382,463 

Current Month Current 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Budget Variance 

(10,974) -3.57% 
(35,506) -16.95% 

(300,801) -67.30% 
(22,759) -26.13% 
(2,364) -15.81% 

(372,403) -34.92% 

(80,373) -26.45% 
(2,565) -10.27% 
1,525 61.00% 
1,668 0.00% 

(6,027) -48.21% 

(85,772) -24.91% 

(52,343) -59.94% 
25 0.01% 

(2,731) -9.31% 
(16,371) -78.58% 

19,151 78.03% 

(2,138) -102.64% 
(9,167) 0.00% 

352 12.05% 

(63,221) -16.53% 

Actual Budget 

YTD YTD 
FY 2008 FY 2008 

2,609,515 2,389,210 

1,811,776 1,659,043 

3,881,571 3,486,541 

593,163 681,347 

126,389 119,576 

9,022,414 8,335,717 

2,146,786 2,538,047 

184,678 210,496 

62,742 20,000 

3,553 4,000 

89,327 100,008 

2,487,085 2,872,551 

647,427 698,656 

1,848,366 1,753,110 

253,846 234,632 

37,583 166,664 

192,559 191,815 

4,188 16,664 
12,055 73,336 

33,507 23,336 

3,029,531 3,158,213 

Year to Date YTD Total % of 

Variance % Budget Budget 

Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2008 Expended 

220,305 9.22% 3,526,320 74.00% 
152,733 9.21% 2,499,176 72.49% 

395,030 11.33% 6,530,805 59.43% 
(88,184) -12.94% 1,038,859 57.10% 

6,813 5.70% 179,364 70.47% 

686,697 8.24% 13,774,524 65.50% 

(391,261) -15.42% 3,732,896 57.51% 

(25,818) -12.27% 310,439 59.49% 

42,742 213.71% 30,000 209.14% 
(447) -11.18% 6,000 59.22% 

(10,681) -10.68% 150,000 59.55% 

(385,466) -13.42% 4,229,335 58.81% 

(51,229) -7.33% 1,048,000 61.78% 

95,256 5.43% 2,578,138 71.69% 

19,214 8.19% 351,946 72.13% 
(129,081) -77.45% 250,000 15.03% 

744 0.39% 290,000 66.40% 
(12,476) -74.87% 25,000 16.75% 

(61,281) -83.56% 110,004 10.96% 

10,171 43.59% 35,000 95.73% 

(128,682) -4.07% 4,688,088 64.62% 

Page 1 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated - Actual to Budget 

Stament of Activities 

for Period Ending February 29, 2008 

OCCUPANCY COSTS 
OFFICE RENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
UTILITIES 
DEPRECIATION 
INSURANCE 

TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 
PRINTING 
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLICATIONS 
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL GENL & ADMIN EXPENSES 

LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT 

OTHER 
INTEREST EXPENSE 

TOTAL OTHER 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 
ON INVESTMENT 

REVENUE GRANT 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 

Actual 

Fabruary 
2008 

26,040 
7,290 

4,978 

1,204 

7,117 
1,100 

47,729 

5,690 

2,479 
1,026 

1,932 

964 
139 

14,746 
313 

27,290 

33,333 

644 

644 

686,804 

7,094 

10,840 

17,934 

Budget 
February 

2008 

26,196 

4,000 
7,083 

983 

6,637 

2,000 

46,899 

8,750 

2,568 
1,200 
2,067 

3,333 
300 

14,750 
42 

33,010 

33,333 

644 

644 

840,687 

225,613 

(16,667) 

- 

208,946 

Current Month 

Variance 
Actual vs. Budget 

(156) 

3,290 

(2,105) 
221 

480 
(900) 

830 

(3,060) 
(89) 

(174) 
(135) 

(2,369) 
(161) 

(4) 
271 

(5,720) 

- 

(0) 

(0) 

(153,884) 

(218,519) 

27,507 

- 

(191,012) 

Current 
% 

Variance 

-0.59% 
82.25% 

-29.72% 
22.51% 

7.23% 
-45.00% 

1.77% 

-34.97% 
-3.47% 

-14.48% 

-6.51% 
-71.09% 
-53.60% 

-0.02% 
644.33% 

-17.33% 

0.00% 

-0.02% 

-0.02% 

-18.30% 

-96.86% 

-165.04% 

0.00% 

-91.42% 

Actual 

YTD 
FY2008 

186,838 

47,715 

49,439 

7,515 

57,887 

11,033 

360,428 

62,650 
39,706 
10,900 
18,263 

31,496 
1,504 

117,972 
848 

283,338 

256,990 

5,428 

5,428 

6,422,800 

2,599,614 

56,551 

2,000,000 

4,656,165 

Budget 
YTD 

FY2008 

209,568 
32,840 

56,664 

7,864 

50,645 

16,000 

373,581 

70,000 

20,544 
9,600 

16,536 

26,664 
2,400 

118,000 
336 

264,080 

266,664 

5,428 

5,428 

6,940,517 

1,395,200 

(133,336) 

- 

1,261,864 

Year to Date 
Variance 

Actual vs. Budget 

(22,730) 
14,875 
(7,225) 

(349) 

7,242 

(4,967) 

(13,153) 

(7,350) 
19,162 

1,300 

1,727 

4,832 
(896) 

(28) 
512 

19,258 

(9,674) 

0 

YTD 
% 

Variance 

-10.85% 
45.30% 

-12.75% 
-4.44% 
14.30% 

-31.05% 

-3.52% 

-10.50% 
93.27% 
13.55% 

10.44% 

18.12% 

-37.35% 

-0.02% 
152.51% 

7.29% 

-3.63% 

0.00% 

Total 

Budget 
FY2008 

314,350 
49,680 
85,000 

11,800 

77,194 

24,000 

562,024 

105,000 

39,000 

14,400 

24,800 
40,000 

3,600 
177,000 

500 

404,300 

400,000 

8,004 

%of 
Budget 

Expended 

59.44% 
96.05% 

58.16% 
63.69% 

74.99% 

45.97% 

64.13% 

59.67% 
101.81% 

75.70% 
73.64% 

78.74% 
41.77% 

66.65% 
169.68% 

70.08% 

64.25% 

67.82% 

0 

(517,718) 

1,204,414 

0.00% 

-7.46% 

86.33% 

189,887 -142.41% 

2,000,000 0.00% 

3,394,301 268.99% 

8,004 

10,291,751 

67.82% 

62.41% 

3,482,773 74.64% 

(200,000) -28.28% 

0.00% 

3,282,773 141.84% 

Page 2 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 

Stament of Activities 

Comparison 
for February 2008 and February 2007 

REVENUE 

INTEREST ON LOANS 
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 

ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 

ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 

OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSES 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
COMPENSATION & TAXES 
BENEFITS 
TEMPORARY HELP 

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 
TRAVEL & AUTO 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
MARKETING GENERAL 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 

CONFERENCE/TRAINING 
MISC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

DATA PROCESSING 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Actual 

February 
2008 

296,837 

173,957 

146,166 

64,354 

12,583 

693,898 

223,479 
22,420 

4,025 
2,168 

6,474 

258,566 

34,989 

206,282 
26,598 

4,462 

43,696 
(55) 

- 

3,269 

319,242 

Actual 

February 
2007 

450,542 

393,624 

694,311 

83,443 

59,503 

1,681,423 

241,271 
26,522 

7,962 
- 

9,050 

284,804 

120,470 

1,598,845 
28,003 

9,446 

29,166 
2,382 

20,000 
3,445 

1,811,756 

Current Month Current 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

(153,705) -34.12% 
(219,667) -55.81% 
(548,145) -78.95% 

(19,089) -22.88% 
(46,920) -78.85% 

(987,526) -58.73% 

(17,792) -7.37% 
(4,102) -15.47% 
(3,937) -49.45% 
2,168 0.00% 

(2,576) -28.46% 

(26,239) -9.21% 

(85,481) -70.96% 
(1,392,563) -87.10% 

(1,405) -5.02% 
(4,984) -52.76% 
14,530 49.82% 
(2,437) -102.31% 

(20,000) 0.00% 
(176) -5.12% 

(1,492,515) -82.38% 

Actual Actual 

YTD YTD 
FY 2008 FY 2007 

2,609,515 2,538,094 

1,811,776 1,911,516 

3,881,571 4,057,411 

593,163 741,540 

126,389 230,337 

9,022,414 9,478,898 

2,146,786 2,020,421 
184,678 221,704 

62,742 55,900 

3,553 5,457 

89,327 104,452 

2,487,085 2,407,934 

647,427 997,578 

1,848,366 2,116,618 
253,846 240,286 

37,583 43,314 
192,559 234,108 

4,188 13,446 
12,055 33,728 

33,507 26,604 

3,029,531 3,705,681 

Year to Date YTD 

Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

71,421 2.81% 

(99,740) -5.22% 
(175,840) -4.33% 

(148,377) -20.01% 
(103,948) -45.13% 

(456,484) -4.82% 

126,365 6.25% 
(37,026) -16.70% 

6,842 12.24% 
(1,905) -34.90% 

(15,126) -14.48% 

79,151 3.29% 

(350,150) -35.10% 
(268,252) -12.67% 

13,560 5.64% 

(5,732) -13.23% 
(41,549) -17.75% 

(9,258) -68.85% 

(21,673) -64.26% 

6,903 25.95% 

(676,151) -18.25% 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 

Stament of Activities 
Comparison 

for February 2008 and February 2007 

OCCUPANCY COSTS 
OFFICE RENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
UTILITIES 
DEPRECIATION 
INSURANCE 

TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 
PRINTING 
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLICATIONS 
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL GENL &. ADMIN EXPENSES 

LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT 

OTHER 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

TOTAL OTHER 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 

NET UNREALIZED GAIW(LOSS) 

ON INVESTMENT 

REVENUE GRANT 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 

Actual Actual 

February February 
2008 2007 

26,040 25,923 

7,290 4,308 

4,978 6,256 
• 1,204 1,141 

7,117 3,788 

1,100 1,192 

47,729 42,608 

5,690 10,514 

2,479 3,675 

1,026 3,993 
1,932 2,407 

964 984 
139 101 

14,746 13,500 
313 

27,290 35,174 

33,333 25,000 

644 690 

644 690 

686,804 2,200,033 

7,094 (518,610) 

10,840 (259,133) 

17,934 (777,744) 

Current Month Current 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

117 0.45% 
2,982 69.24% 

(1,278) -20.42% 
64 5.58% 

3,328 . 87.85% 
(92) -7.75% 

5,122 12.02% 

(4,824) -45.88% 
(1,196) -32.54% 
(2,967) -74.30% 

(474) -19.71% 
(21) -2.11% 
38 37.63% 

1,246 9.23% 
313 0.00% 

(7,885) -22.42% 

8,333 33.33% 

(46) -6.70% 

(46) -6.70% 

(1,513,230) -68.78% 

525,705 -101.37% 

269,973 -104.18% 

0.00% 

795,678 -102.31% 

Actual Actual 
YTD YTD 

FY 2008 FY 2007 

186,838 206,878 

47,715 32,579 

49,439 46,504 
7,515 7,718 

57,887 30,302 

11,033 10,453 

360,428 334,433 

62,650 68,694 

39,706 20,545 

10,900 10,976 
18,263 15,819 

31,496 31,741 

1,504 6,737 

117,972 108,000 
848 5,406 

283,338 267,917 

256,990 308,507 

5,428 5,795 

5,428 5,795 

6,422,800 7,030,268 

2,599,614 2,448,630 

56,551 (215,239) 

2,000,000 

4,656,165 2,233,391 

Year to Date YTD 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

(20,040) -9.69% 
15,136 46.46% 
2,936 6.31% 
(203) -2.63% 

27,585 91.03% 
580 5.55% 

25,994 7.77% 

(6,045) -8.80% 
19,161 93.27% 

(75) -0.69% 
2,444 15.45% 
(245) -0.77% 

(5,234) -77.68% 
9,972 9.23% 

(4,557) -84.30% 

15,421 5.76% 

(51,517) -16.70% 

(367) -6.33% 

(367) -6.33% 

(607,468) -8.64% 

150,984 6.17% 

271,789 -126.27% 

2,000,000 0.00% 

2,422,774 108.48% 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 
Balance Sheet 

for the Eight Months Ending February 29, 2008 

ASSETS 
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
OTHER RECEIVABLES 
PREPAID EXPENSES 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS 

OTHER ASSETS 

CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES 
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 
OTHER 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 
RETAINED EARNINGS 
NET INCOME / (LOSS) 

RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Actual 

February 
2007 

$ 31,879,261 
79,166,607 

442,397 
548,794 

58,519 

112,095,578 

148,311 

860,285 

27,115,777 
5,714,091 
3,070,522 

35,900,391 

$ 149,004,564 

1,382,500 
57,338,790 

58,721,290 

36,061,462 
15,015,018 
2,233,391 

24,279,992 
12,693,412 

90,283,275 

$ 149,004,564 

Actual 

February 
2008 

$ 28,257,747 
93,626,368 

295,418 
1,713,967 

46,846 

123,940,345 

209,404 

727,970 

27,454,943 
5,835,254 
3,682,072 

36,972,269 

$ 161,849,988 

1,216,503 
63,938,087 

65,154,590 

36,061,462 
17,921,049 
4,656,165 

25,491,190 
12,565,531 

96,695,397 

$ 161,849,988 

Budget 

February 
2008 

25,383,322 
87,170,379 

576,390 
1,434,034 

183,626 

114,747,751 

280,598 

766,451 

28,097,156 
6,554,090 
3,038,003 

37,689,249 

153,484,049 

1,355,247 
58,827,705 

60,182,953 

36,061,462 
17,921,049 

1,261,864 
25,491,190 
12,565,531 

93,301,096 

$ 153,484,049 

Variance 
to budget 

2,874,425 
6,455,989 
(280,972) 
279,933 

(136,780) 

9,192,594 

(71,194) 

(38,481) 

(642,213) 
(718,836) 

644,069 

(716,980) 

8,365,938 

(138,744) 
5,110,382 

4,971,638 

0 

0 

3,394,301 
0 

0 

3,394,301 

8,365,938 

Page 5 



Loan 
# 

Participations 

10037 

10041 

10049 

10068 

10132 

1013S 

6 

10064 

10140 

2 

Municipalities 

10098 

1 

9 

Borrower 
Name 

LEFLER, MARX & SARA 

NEWLINE HARWOODS, INC 

SHULTS MACHINE 

MACON METAL PRODUCTS 

EX TECH PLASTICS 

CJA MANAGEMENT, LLC 

FMHA 

GRAYSON HILL ENERGY, LLC 

TAD PETER 

ADAMS COUNTY WATER 

Due 
Date 

2/25/2008 

2/4/2008 

4/5/2007 

2/14/2008 

2/27/2008 

2/20/2008 

2/1/2008 

2/25/2008 

2/1/2008 

0 -30 Days 

$1,377.92 

$4,430.94 

$0.00 

$1,500.00 

$7,732.26 

$2,482.48 

$17,523.60 

$1,443.27 

$1,996.68 

$3,439.95 

$6,995.45 

$6,995.45 

$28,289.00 

31-60Davs 

Par1 

30-60-90-120-1 

as of 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

ticipat 
80 Da 

11191 

61 

1 

ions 

y Delinquen 

2008 

- 90 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

cies 

91 -120 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

121 - 150 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

151- 180 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

181 + Days 

.00 

.00 

144,288.11 

.00 

.00 

.00 

144,288.11 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

144,288.11 



MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 12,2008 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Illinois Finance Authority (the "IFA"), 
pursuant to notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 11:30 a.m., on February 12, 2008 at the 

Mid America Club, 200 E. Randolph Street, 80th floor, Chicago, Illinois: 

Members participating by 
telephone: 
Edward H. Leonard, Sr. 

Members present: Members absent; 
William A. Brandt, Jr., Chair Magda M. Boyles 
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chair Ronald E. DeNard 

Dr. William J. Barclay James J. Fuentes 

Terrence M. O'Brien Dr. Roger D. Herrin 
Andrew W. Rice Joseph P. Valenti 
Juan B. Rivera 
Lynn F. Talbott 
April D. Verrett Vacancies: 
Bradley A. Zeiler None 

GENERAL BUSINESS 

Call to Order, Establishment of Quorum and Roll Call 

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at 11:40 a.m. with the above members present. 

Chairman Brandt welcomed members of the Board and all guests and asked Secretary, Caria 
Burgess Jones to call the roll. There being nine (9) members physically present, and one (1) 

member on the telephone Ms. Burgess Jones declared a quorum present. 

Chairman's Report 

Chairman Brandt thanked fellow board members and guests for coming. Chairman Brandt then 

asked Director Hubbard to give the Director's Report. 

Executive Director's Report 

Director Hubbard welcomed and thanked all guests for coming. 

Acceptance of Financial Statements 

Financial statements for the period ending January 31, 2008 were presented to and accepted by 
the Board. Chairman Brandt stated that the Authority's financial statements were reviewed at 
the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole Meeting held today at 8:30 a.m. Chairman 
Brandt asked for a motion to approve the fmancials. Motion was moved by Ms. Talbott and 

seconded by Mr. Rice. Secretary, Caria Burgess Jones, took a roll call vote for approval of the 

fmancials. The fmancials were approved by a roll call vote with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 

abstentions. 



Minutes 

Chairman Brandt announced that the next order of business was to approve the minutes of the 

January 15, 2008 Meeting of the Board. Chairman Brandt announced that the January 15, 2008 
minutes were approved at the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole Meeting held today 
at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Brandt requested a motion to approve the minutes. Motion was moved 
by Mr. O'Brien and seconded by Dr. Barclay. Secretary, Caria Burgess Jones, took a roll call 

vote for approval of the minutes. The minutes were approved by a roll call vote with 10 ayes, 0 

nays, and 0 abstentions. 

Projects 

Chairman Brandt asked Executive Director Hubbard to present the projects for consideration to 
the Board. Director Hubbard presented agricultural projects in a total approximate amount of 
$11,065,000.00 to the Board for approval. Project 2 includes four (4) individual Beginning 
Farmer projects: 

No. 1: A-AI-TX-GT-7255 - Kaeb Brothers Farms 
Request for final approval of the issuance of an Agri-Industry Guarantee in an 

amount not-to-exceed $148,750 to provide permanent financing for the purchase 

of a Rotochopper wood grinder. This project is located in McLean, Illinois. (08- 
02-01). 

Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 2. There being 

none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 
1. Leave was granted. Project no. 1 received final approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 

abstentions. 

No. 2: A-FB-TE-CD-8Q04 - Michael Graham 
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount 
not-to-exceed $50,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase approximately 
49 acres of farmland. This project is located in Springerton, Illinois. (08-02-02). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8005 - Bradley & Abbi Bush 

Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount 
not-to-exceed $95,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase approximately 
25 acres of farmland. This project is located in Morrison, Illinois. (08-02-02). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8006 - Douglas Franzen 
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount 

not-to-exceed $222,750 to provide permanent financing to purchase 

approximately 45 acres of farmland. This project is located in Farmer City, 
Illinois. (08-02-02). 



A-FB-TE-CD-8007 - Jayson Entwistle 
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount 

not-to-exceed $250,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase 

approximately 76 acres of farmland. This project is located in Sherman, Illinois. 

(08-02-02). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 2. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to the Beginning Farmer Bonds presented. There being none. Chairman 
Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no.2 which includes 

four (4) individual Beginning Farmer Bonds. Leave was granted. Project no. 2 which includes 

four (4) individual Beginning Farmer Bonds received final approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 

abstentions. 

No. 3: H-HO-CD-TE-8013 - Alexian Brothers Health System 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c) 3 Bonds in an amount 

not-to-exceed $55 million to pay or reimburse the costs of acquiring, constructing, 

renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health care facilities, pay a portion 

of the interest on Series 2008 Bonds, fund a debt service reserve fund for Series 
2008 Bonds, fund working capital and pay certain expenses incurred in 

connection with the issuance of Series 2008 Bonds. This project is expected to 

create approximately 20 new jobs and 1,000 jobs. This project is located in Elk 

Grove Village and Hoffman Estates, Illinois. (08-02-03). 

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this 

project. Ms. Lenane, IFA Vice President, introduced Jim Sauces, CFO, Alexian Brothers. Mr. 
Sances gave a brief presentation and thanked the Board and the IFA for their consideration. 
Chairman Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 3. There 
being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 
Project No. 3. Leave was granted. Project No. 3 received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 

nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 4: N-NP-TE-CD-8014 - Armitage Commons Preservation, NFP 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount 
not-to-exceed $5 million to refinance an existing first mortgage on affordable 

senior multi-family housing complexes, capitalize a tax and insurance escrow and 

pay certain legal, professional and other closing costs. This project is located in 
Chicago. Illinois. (08-02-04). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 4. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 4. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 4. Leave was granted. Project No. 4 

received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions. 



No. 5: N-NP-TE-CD-8009 - O'Fallon Preservation, NFP 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount 
not-to-exceed $3 million to refinance a first mortgage on affordable senior multi- 
family housing complexes, and pay certain legal, professional and other closing 

costs. This project is expected to create 5 construction jobs. This project is 

located in O'Fallon, Illinois. (08-02-05). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 5. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 5. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 5. Leave was granted. Project No. 5 

received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions. (08-02-05). 

No. 6: N-NP-TE-CD-8Q03 - Center on Deafness 
Request for preliminary approval of 501 (c) 3 Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed 
$1,825,000 to refinance outstanding mortgage debt at a lower cost. This project is 

located in Northbrook, Illinois. (08-02-06). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 6. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 6. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 

apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 6. Leave was granted. Project no. 6 

received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 7: L-GP-MO-8010 - City of Colchester 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of Local Government Pooled 

Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $325,000 to be used towards the City's sewer 
system improvements. This project is located in Colchester, Illinois. (08-02-07). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 7. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 7. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 

apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 7. Leave was granted. Project no. 7 

received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 8: L-GP-MO-8011 -Village ofFarmersville 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of Local Government Pooled 

Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed $365,000 to be used towards the construction 

of a Village water storage tank. This project is located in Farmersville, Illinois. 
(08-02-08). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 8. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 8. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 

apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 8. Leave was granted. Project no. 8 

received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 



No. 9: L-GP-7041 - Village ofKane 
Request for final approval of the issuance of Local Government Bonds in an 

amount not-to-exceed $550,000 to provide financing for the Village's water 

system updates. This project is located in Green County, Illinois. (08-02-09). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 9. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 9. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 9. Leave was granted. Project no. 9 

received final approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No.10: B-LL-TX-8001 - C&D Recycling LLC 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Participation Loan in an amount 

not-to-exceed $215,000 to provide financing for the purchase of equipment for the 

facility located in Northbrook, Illinois. This project is expected to create 10 new 
jobs and 7 construction jobs. This project is located in Northbrook, Illinois. (08- 
02-10). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 10. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 10. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 

apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 10. Leave was granted. Project no. 10 

received final approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No.ll: I-ID-7258 - DP Leasing, LLC 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of an Industrial Revenue Bonds 
in an amount not-to-exceed $3.5 million to provide permanent financing for the 

acquisition and installation of an asphalt plant and two cold milling machines and 
to pay for professional and legal services. Issuance of Bonds is subject to an 
allocation of sufficient Volume Cap. The Borrower has approached the Village of 
Bartlett for an allocation as part of its 2008 Volume Cap (estimated at $3,120,010 
based on its population of 36,706 according to the 2000 U.S. Census). The 
Village is also evaluating a request for Volume Cap for another project. A 

decision on the availability of local Cap is expected prior to IFA's allocation of 
Volume Cap for this project. This project is expected to create 30 construction 

jobs. This project is located in Franklin Park and Bartlett, Illinois. (08-02-11). 

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 11. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any 
questions with respect to Project no. 11. There being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to 
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 11. Leave was granted. Project no. 11 

received final approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No.12: I-ID-TE-CD-8008 - Overton Gear & Tool Corporation 
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds in 
an amount not-to-exceed $7 million to provide permanent financing for the 

acquisition of equipment to modernize and expand Overton Gear's production 
capacity. Issuance of the Bonds would require an allocation of approximately 

$6.8 million of Volume Cap. Both Overton and another prospective, Addison 
IRB project, are negotiating with the Village of Addison to transfer the Village's 



entire 2008 allocation (i.e., $3,147,975) to IFA for these projects. Accordingly, 
this project will need from approximately $3.7 million to $5.3 million of 2008 
Volume Cap from the Governor's Office (amount will depend on whether 
Addison requests its allocation to be spread over one or two projects). This 
project is expected to create 20 new jobs. This project is located in Addison, 
Illinois. (08-02-12). 

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this 

project. Mr. Frampton, IFA Vice President, introduced Pete LaMontagna, VP, Finance. Mr. 
LaMontagna gave a brief presentation and thanked the Board and the IFA for their consideration. 
Chairman Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 12. There 
being none. Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 
Project No. 12. Leave was granted. Project No. 12 received preliminary approval with 10 ayes, 
0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No.13: E-PC-TE-CD-8002 - The University of Chicago 
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Revenue Refunding Bonds 
in an amount not-to-exceed $125 million. Proceeds of the IFA Series 2008 Bonds 
will current refund 100% of the outstanding principal amount of the IFA Series 

1998A Bonds. Interest rates on the Series 1998A Bonds range from 5.00% to 

5.25%. This project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-02-13). 

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this 

project. Mr. Frampton, IFA Vice President, introduced John Kroll, Comptroller, University of 
Chicago. Mr. Kroll gave a brief presentation and thanked the Board and the IFA for their 

consideration. Chairman Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions with respect to 
Project no. 13. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous 

vote in favor of Project No. 13. Leave was granted. Project No. 13 received preliminary 

approval with 10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

Resolutions/Amendatory Resolutions 

No.14: OSF Healthcare Systems. Resolution authorizing the execution and delivery of 
an amended and restated bond trust indenture and loan agreement relating to the 

Authority's Series 2001 Bonds, the Series 2005 A & B Bonds and the Series 2007 
C & D Bonds ( OSF Healthcare System) to permit the addition of a letter of credit 

to supplement the Radian Assurance bond insurance policy and to convert the 

Series 2005 A & B Bonds and the Series 2007 C & D Bonds to a weekly /daily 

rate- 

No. 15: IFA Merit Plan. Resolution adopting merit compensation plan for employees 

of the Illinois Finance Authority. 

Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect to the Resolutions. There 
being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 
Resolution nos. 14 and 15. Leave was granted. Resolution nos. 14 and 15 were approved with 
10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 



Chairman Brandt asked if there was any other business to come before the Board. 

Representatives of the Sierra Club, Verena Owen and Becki Clayborn, asked to address the 

Board regarding the Prairie State project. The Board granted their request and the Sierra Club 

representatives were allowed to voice their concerns regarding the Prairie State project. Upon a 

motion by Dr. Barclay and seconded by Mr. Rivera, the meeting adjourned at approximately 
12:14 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Caria B. Burgess Jones, Secretary 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Memorandum 

To: IFA Board of Directors 

From: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

Date: March 11, 2008 

Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds 

• Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds 

• Locations: Throughout Illinois 

• Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project 

• Amounts: Up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project 

• Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds 

• Total Requested: $847,000.00 

• IFA Benefits: 
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk 
- New Money Bonds: 

- convey tax-exempt status 
- will use dedicated 2008 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions 

• IFA Fees: 
• One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project 

• Structure/Ratings: 
• Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower's 

Bank 
• The Borrower's Bank will be secured by the Borrower's assets, as on a commercial loan 
• Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating 

Bank, just as with any commercial loan 
• Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured 

commercial loan 

• Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd 
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq. 
Three First National Pla2a, Suite 4300 
Chicago, IL 60602 



Final Bond Resolutions 

Beginning Farmer Bonds 
Page 2 of 3 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 
Borrower(s): 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 
Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

March 11, 2008 
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

A-FB-TE-CD-8017 
Cory Mitchell 

Robinson, Donald & Jolene 
Marseilles, EL 

$234,500 

Farmland- 101 acres 

$454,500 / ($4,500 per ac) 

5% 
44% 
51% 
LaSalle / Northwest 
Flanagan State Bank / Richard Ritter 
Congressional: 11th, Gerald Weller 
State Senate: 38th, Gary Dahl 
State House: 76th, Frank Mautino 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, 
with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the 

unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from the 

date of closing with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the 

date of closing. 

*Donald & Jolene Robinson: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall 
be 5.50% fixed for the first year and then adjust annually for the next thirty years thereafter to 2.5% over the 

constant rate treasury. IFA Fee: $3,517 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

A-FB-TE-CD-8018 
Eric Reed 

Houck, Heath & Jamie 
Nokomis, IL 
$182,500 
Farmland - 58 acres 
$182,500 / ($3,146 per ac) 

0% 
0% 
100% 

Montgomery / Central 
The National Bank / Steven Grundy 

Congressional: 19th, John Shimkus 
State Senate: 49th, Deanna Demuzio 
State House: 98th, Gary Hannig 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization 
schedule, with the first principal payment date to beginning on March 27, 2009. Accrued interest on the 

unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be on March 27, 2009 

with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from March 27, 2009. 

*Heath & Jamie Houck: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 

5% fixed for ten years and adjust annually for the next ten years thereafter to 1.5% below the Wall Street 

Journal prime. IFA Fee: $2,737 

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 



Final Bond Resolutions 
Beginning Farmer Bonds 
Page 3 of 3 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 
Borrower(s): 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 
%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

March 11, 2008 

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

A-FB-TE-CD-8019 
Eric Reed 

Williams, Wallace Ray III 
Nashville, IL 
$250,000 
Farmland - 79 acres 

$250,000 / ($3,164 per ac) 

0% 
0% 
100% 

Washington / Southwestern 
Oakdale State Bank / Bobbie Thomas 

Congressional: 19th, John Shimkus 
State Senate: 58th, David Luechtefeld 
State House: 115th, Mike Bost 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, 
with the first principal payment date to beginning on December 30, 2008. Accrued interest on the unpaid 
balance hereof shall be paid semi-armually, with the first interest payment date to be six months from the 

date of closing with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from 
December 30,2008. 

*WaIlace Ray Williams, 111: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall 

be 4.75% fixed for the first year and adjust annually for the next thirty years thereafter to 1.25% below the 

New York primeas published in the Wall Street Journal. Lender will charge .25% points. IFA Fee: $3,750 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

A-FB-TE-CD-8020 
Cory Mitchell 

Harrison, Thomas & Bonnie 
Paxton,IL 
$180,000 
Farmland - 51 acres 
$203,000 / ($3,980 per ac) 

12% 
0% 
88% 
Ford / Southwestern / East Central 
First National Bank / Donald Rasmus 

Congressional: 15th, Timothy Johnson 

State Senate: 53rd, Dan Rutherford 
State House: 105th, Shane Cultra 

Principal and interest shall be paid annually in ten installments, with the first nine installments to be equal 

payments of $12,800 each pursuant to a twenty-five year amortization schedule. The first payment date 

shall be one year from the date hereof and successive payment dates shall be at one year intervals 

thereafter, with the tenth and final balloon payment of all principal and interest then outstanding due ten 

years from the date hereof. 

*Thomas & Bonnie Harrison: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate 

shall be 5% fixed for the first ten 
years._____________________________IFA 

Fee: $2,700 

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
BOARD SUMMARY 

March 11,2008 

Project: Sulberg USA, Inc. 

STATISTICS 

Project Number: B-LL-TX-8024 
Project Type: Title IX Loan 
County/Region: North central/Mason 

Amount: $127,904 
IFA Staff: Jim Senica 
City: Havana 

BOARD ACTION 

Approval of Title IX Loan (one-time approval) 

$127,904 IFA Funds at risk 

No extraordinary conditions 
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 

Evidence of cash equity injection prior to closing 

Subordination of Havana National Bank Loan to IFA's loan 
Subordination agreement subordinating parent corporation obligation to IFA debt 

Annual compiled financial statements 60 days after year end 

Quarterly financial statements 

Economic Development Administration ("EDA") approval 

VOTING RECORD 

No voting record. This is the first time the IFA Board of Directors has reviewed this project. 

PURPOSE 

Proceeds will be used to acquire new manufacturing equipment. 

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION 

Under its Title DC Loan Program, the Authority serves as a re-lender for the Federal Economic Development 
Administration ("EDA") utilizing a revolving loan fund originally capitalized in 1982 with a $424,000 grant from 
the Administration's Special Economic Administration Fund. The purpose of the fund is to fmance at reduced 
interest rates fixed asset projects of manufacturers located in targeted areas of the state eligible for economic 

assistance as designated by the Economic Development Administration. Typically, these areas represent 

economically challenged regions of the state which have experienced significant increases in unemployment do to 
large cutbacks in the manufacturing sector. 

A major requirement of the Administration is that funds be used to finance projects that will maintain or extend 

manufacturing capacity resulting in the creation or retention of manufacturing jobs with the applicants 

demonstrating intent to hire displaced area workers when available. The Authority's financing is limited to the 

lesser of 40% of project cost or $200,000 at an interest rate of 4% below WSJ prime but not lower than 4%. This 

financing is subject to approval by the EDA. 

VOLUME CAP 

This project does not require the use of volume cap. 

JOBS 

Current employment: 38 Projected new jobs: 11 (1 year after completion) 

Jobs retained: 38 Construction jobs: N/A 

ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

Sources: IFA Title EX Loan $127,904 Uses: Mftg. Equipment Acquisition $319.760 

Havana Nt'l Bank loan 71,178 Total fund uses $319.760 
Equity 120.678 



Sulberg USA, Inc. 
Title IX Loan 
Page 2 

Final presentation 

March 11, 2008 
Jim Senica 

Total fund sources $3 

High Risk Loan: 

Waiver Request: 

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE 

This loan is considered high risk due to exceptions to IFA's standard credit criteria for 
direct loans: 

• No corporate guarantee - parent company is a foreign company 
o No real estate collateral 
• No appraisal for the equipment to be purchased 

• No personal fmancial statements for the guarantor - all assets are located outside of 
the U.S. 

• Loan to estimated value ratio of 85% is significantly higher than the 65% threshold 
used on other direct loans 

Staff requests a waiver of the standard IFA credit criteria based on the following: 
• Funding is provided by the Federal Government through the Title 9 program 

administered by the EDA - IFA funds at risk 
• Funding was received in 1982; however no loans have been made since 1997 due 

to the lack of demand. Proposed changes to the program make the program more 
attractive to potential borrowers. 

• As a result of the fact IFA has not lent funds for more than a decade, EDA has 
requested return of the funds, unless we can demonstrate how we would use the 

funds. 
• This project meets the general criteria for the Title 9 Loan program 
o Though the Company has only had one year of operations, operating performance 

was better than expected, (see Confidential section) 

• With the acquisition of this equipment, the Company expects to secure additional 
business from one of its major customers that would be returning off-shore 
production to the U.S. 

• The equipment vendor has provided a written statement indicating the following: 
o The estimated the market value of the equipment is $125,000 in year 3 and 

$100,000 in year 5 (maturity of loan) 

o The equipment has wide application in manufacturing and forging 

o The equipment has an estimated useful life of 20 years 
o The vendor would, in the event of default, assist the IFA with the sale, 

including any retrofitting, of the equipment 

First lien position on the project equipment to be located at 15350 SR 97 in Havana, 
Illinois with an estimated liquidation value of $150,000 (provided by equipment vendor 

Interpower Equipment) providing IFA collateral coverage on this loan at estimated 
liquidation value of 1.17 times (85% LTV) and 2.50 times (40% LTV) at cost basis. 

Given the first lien position, the loan to estimated value is calculated based on the IFA 
loan amount only. 

First position on subject equipment, aggregate LTV not to exceed 78% of assets: 

Assets: Cost Value Discounted (estimated liquidation) 

New Manufacturing Equipment $319,760 $150,000 

Security: 

Collateral Value: 

Guarantor: 

Structure: 

Interest Rate: 

Jan Peter Arnz, President of Sulberg USA, Inc. The guarantor's financial statements are 

not available. The guarantor does not own any assets in the United States. 

5-year fixed-rate loan 

4% 

Maturity: 5 years from date of closing 

Estimated Closing Date: March 29, 2008 



Sulberg USA, Inc. 
Title IX Loan 
Page 3 

Final presentation 

March 11, 2008 

Jim Senica 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

The Authority's Title IX loan proceeds will be combined with Havana National Bank financing (subordinated to 

IFA's loan) in the amount of $71,178 and owner equity of $120,678 to finance the acquisition of a new 4,000 pound 
drop hammer and induction heater to be used to heat, forge and trim industrial and agricultural metal components. 
The acquisition of the new manufacturing equipment will significantly extend manufacturing capacity and will 

create 11 new manufacturing jobs within one year of installation. Total cost of the equipment purchased is estimated 

to be $319,760.00. 

BUSINESS SUMMARY 

Background: Sulberg USA, Inc. is the U.S. manufacturing subsidiary of Carl Sulberg GmbH & Co KG based 

in Remschmiede, Germany. The parent Company has manufactured and distributed industrial and 

agricultural components throughout the world for more than 100 years. The Sulberg USA Havana 

plant, which represents the Company's sole manufacturing facility in the U.S., began operation on 
July 1 2006, after Forged Parts Supply, Inc. purchased the assets of Midwest Forge, LLC. and 
changed its corporate name to Midwest Forge, LLC. Forged Parts Supply, Inc. had been the 

100%-owned U.S. distribution facility of Carl Sulberg GmbH & Co KG since May of 1993. 

Description: Sulberg USA, Inc. is a steel forge manufacturing operation that uses high temperature heat 

induction to impression-die steel, aluminum and various alloys to formulate industrial and 

agricultural components. As the name implies, forging entails the pounding or pressing of metal 

between two dies that contain a precut profile of the desired part. Impression-die forgings are 

routinely produced on hydraulic presses, mechanical presses and hammers, with capabilities up to 

50,000 tons, 20,000 tons and 50,000 Ibs. respectively. 

Sulberg USA, Inc. is considered the industry leader of forged steel sickle guards used in the 

agricultural industry as it is the only manufacturer of forged steel sickle guards in the U.S. The 

Company supplies original equipment manufacturers John Deere, CNH Global, MacDon 
Industries, Agco Corporation, Glass/Cat and smaller manufacturers of agricultural cutting 

equipment. Additionally, Sulberg USA, Inc. supplies its First Quality will-fit guard lines to 

aftermarket customers in the U.S., Canada, South America and Europe. 

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Applicant: 
Project Locatic 

Ownership: 

Bank: 
IFA Advisors: 

IFA Counsel: 

Congressional: 

State Senate: 

State House: 

Sulberg USA, Inc. 
m: 15350 SR 97 Havana, IL 62644 (Mason County) 

100% - Carl Sulberg GmbH & Co KG P.O. Box 130469 D-42819 

18 

47 
94 

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL 

Havana National Bank Havana, IL 

D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL 
Scott Bailee Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL 
Dykema Gossett PLLC Chicago, IL 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS 

— Ray LaHood 
- John M. Sullivan 
- Richard P. Meyers 

Remschmiede, Germany 

Brad Armbrust 
Bill Morris 
Lois Scott 

Darrell Pierce 



Sulberg USA, Inc. 
Title IX Loan 
Page 4 

Final presentation 
March 11, 2008 

Jim Senica 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The Title 9 Program is designed for economically challenged regions of the state that have experienced significant 

increases in unemployment do to large cutbacks in the manufacturing sector. The City of Havana was not one of the 
original areas designated by the EDA. However, EDA representatives have tentatively indicated Havana would 
qualify based on its economic situation. The following is economic data for the City of Havana. 

Estimated median household income in 2005: $31,800 (it was $30,316 in 2000) 

Estimated median house/condo value in 2005: $56,800 (it was $52,900 in 2000) 

Havana $56,800______ 

Havana had a population of 3,577 with 1,587 housing units; a land area land area of 2.63 sq. miles; a water area of 
0.15 sq. miles; and a population density of 1,360.99 people per sq. mile for Census 2000. 

PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME 
In 2005 Mason had a per capita personal income (PCPI) of $25,640. This PCPI ranked 73rd in the state and was 71 

percent of the state average, $36,264, and 74 percent of the national average, $34,471. The 2005 PCPI reflected a 

decrease of 2.4 percent from 2004. The 2004-2005 state change was 4.2 percent and the national change was 4.2 
percent. In 1995 the PCPI of Mason was $17,811 and ranked 67th in the state. The 1995-2005 average annual 

growth rate of PCPI was 3.7 percent. The average annual growth rate for the state was 3.7 percent and for the nation 

was 4.1 percent. 

TOTAL PERSONAL INCOME 
In 2005 Mason had a total personal income (TPI) of $403,388*. This TPI ranked 76th in the state and accounted for 

0.1 percent of the state total. In 1995 the TPI of Mason was $291,105* and ranked 75th in the state. The 2005 TPI 
reflected a decrease of 3.3 percent from 2004. The 2004-2005 state change was 4.7 percent and the national change 

was 5.2 percent. The 1995-2005 average annual growth rate of TPI was 3.3 percent. The average annual growth rate 

for the state was 4.4 percent and for the nation was 5.2 percent. 

COMPONENTS OF TOTAL PERSONAL INCOME 
Total personal income includes net earnings by place of residence; dividends, interest, and rent; and personal current 

transfer receipts received by the residents of Mason. In 2005 net earnings accounted for 56.0 percent of TPI 

(compared with 56.1 in 1995); dividends, interest, and rent were 19.0 percent (compared with 21.4 in 1995); and 
personal current transfer receipts were 25.0 percent (compared with 22.5 in 1995). From 2004 to 2005 net earnings 

decreased 10.3 percent; dividends, interest, and rent increased 6.6 percent; and personal current transfer receipts 

increased 7.6 percent. From 1995 to 2005 net earnings increased on average 3.3 percent each year; dividends, 

interest, and rent increased on average 2.1 percent; and personal current transfer receipts increased on average 4.4 

percent. 

EARNINGS BY PLACE OF WORK 
Earnings of persons employed in Mason decreased from $160,134* in 2004 to $132,470* in 2005, a decrease of 
17.3 percent. The 2004-2005 state change was 4.3 percent and the national change was 5.6 percent. The average 

annual growth rate from the 1995 estimate of $109,292* to the 2005 estimate was 1.9 percent. The average annual 

growth rate for the state was 4.7 percent and for the nation was 5.5 percent. 



Project: 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
BOARD SUMMARY 

March 11, 2008 

Kenall Manufacturing Company 

STATISTICS 

Project Number: I-ID-TE-CD-8021 Amount: $5,600,000 (not to exceed) 
Type: Industrial Revenue Bond IFA Staff: Townsend Albright 

Location: Gumee (Lake County) Region: Northeast 

Preliminary Bond Resolution 

No IFA funds at risk 

BOARD ACTION 

Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds 
Staff recommends approval 

VOTING RECORD 

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior vote. 

PURPOSE 
Proceeds will be used to (i) to construct and equip an addition to the Applicant's existing manufacturing facility, (ii) 

purchase fixtures and equipment, and (iii) fund legal and professional issuance costs. 

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION 

The Authority's Industrial Revenue Bond Program provides low interest rate financing for qualifying industrial 

projects. IFA's issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds will exempt income earned on the Bonds from federal income 
tax and thereby enable the Borrower to obtain a lower interest rate on this debt 

VOLUME CAP 

Issuance of the Bonds is subject to an allocation of Volume Cap. An amount between 25.0% and 50.0% ($1,400,000 
up to a maximum of $2,800,000) of the required $5,600,000 2008 Volume Cap would be provided by Gumee, and 

other home rule units in Lake County (in conjunction with Lake County 
Partners.)___________________ 

JOBS 

Current employment: 157 Projected new jobs: 30 

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 15 (5 months) 

Source: IFA Bonds 
Equity 

Total 

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

$5,600,000 Uses: Project Costs $6,810,000 
1.350.000 Costs of Issuance 140.000 

$6.950.000 Total $6.950-000 

FINANCING SUMMARY 

Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Harris N.A., Chicago, IL. The Bank's ratings are Moody's 
"Aa3", and Standard & Poors "A+". 

Structure: Weekly multi-mode floating rate bonds. 

Collateral: The bonds will be secured by a first mortgage on the financed property. 
Maturity: 25 years 



Kenall Manufacturing Company, Inc. 
Industrial Revenue Bond 
Page 2 

Preliminary Resolution 

March 11, 2008 
FM: Townsend Albright 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct an approximately 19,000 sq.ft. addition to the Applicant's existing 128,000 sq. 

ft. facility which is located at 1020 Lakeside Drive, Gumee, Lake County, Illinois (ii) purchase new equipment, and 
(iii) fund legal and professional costs. 

Project Costs: New addition 

Machinery/Equipment 
Total 

$1,350,000 
5.460.000 
S6.810.000 

BUSINESS SUMMARY 

Background: Kenall Manufacturing Company ("Kenall", the "Applicant") was founded in 1963 by Ken Hawkins, 
and in the mid 1980s passed control of the corporation to his son Jim Hawkins. Kenall has 

enjoyed excellent growth since its inception, and continues to grow at approximately 8% per year. 
Kenall has seen its sales grow from about 12 million in 1992 to over 50 million in 2007. In the last 

4 years Kenall has seen some excellent growth as it continues to bring new product into the 

lighting industry. At the same time as this growth in sales has been occurring, Kenall has seen the 
employee growth, growing from 87 employees in 1992 to 157 employees at the end of 2007. 

Kenall manufactures unique, high quality specialized lighting products. Kenall found a niche in 

creating the industries first series of impact and vandal resistant lighting products. Today Kenall 
has broadened the company's product base to include other specialized types of lighting. Today 
Kenall has leadership positions in sealed lighting for containment or clean spaces, security lighting 

for detentions and architectural high abuse for sensitive public structures. In 2001, the company 
created and introduced product offerings for the specialized healthcare and transportation segments 
in the lighting industry. Kenall's mission is to provide durable, sustainable solutions to complex 
and difficult lighting problems. In so doing Kenall has emerged as one of the lighting industry's 

most respected independent lighting manufactures. 

Description: Proceeds of the proposed financing will be used to construct and equip an approximately 19,000 sq. 
addition to existing manufacturing which will be solely devoted to manufacturing, will serve as an 
expansion ofKenall's 128,000 sq. ft. existing manufacturing facility which is located in Gumee, 
Lake County, Illinois. Bond proceeds will also be used to purchase equipment including (i) a high¬ 

speed laser, (ii) two powder paint lines, (iii) three robotic welding systems, (iv) a metal bending 

system, and (v) software to operate the equipment; and fund professional and bond issuance costs. 

Kenall already owns the land. 

Remarks: The construction and equipping of the new state of the art addition to the existing facility will keep 

Kenall competitive and provide the company with the manufacturing capacity to solicit international 

sales in the complex high-end lighting industry. Additionally, tax-exempt financing will lower the 

cost of capital for Kenall. 

Applicants: 

Project Name: 
Project Location: 
Land Owner: 
Shareholder Ownership: 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Kenall Manufacturing Co., Inc., an Illinois S Corporation 
Facility expansion and Equipment Purchase Projects 

1020 Lakeside Drive, Gumee, Lake County, Illinois 

Kenall Manufacturing Co., Inc 
James Hawkins 67.0% 
Kristopher Hawkins 16.5% 
Drew Hawkins 16.5% 

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL 



Kenall Manufacturing Company, Inc. 
Industrial Revenue Bond 
Page 3 

Borrower's Counsel: 

Accountant: 
Bond Counsel: 

Underwriter/ 
Purchasing Bank: 

Counsel to Bank: 

LOC Bank: 

LOC Bank Counsel: 

Trustee: 

Issuer's Counsel: 

IFA Financial Advisors: 

Fischal & Kahn LTD 
RSM McGladry 
TBD 

Harris N.A. 
TBD 
Hams N.A. 
TBD 
TBD 
Chapman and Cutler LLP 

D.A. Davidson & Co. 
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. 

Chicago, IL 
Schaumburg, IL 

Chicago, IL 

Chicago, IL 

Chicago, IL 
Chicago 
Chicago 

Preliminary Resolution 

March 11, 2008 

FM: Townsend Albright 

Morris Dyner 
Robert Palaski 

Nick Knorr 

Andrea Bacon 
Bill Morris 
Lois Scott 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS 
Congressional: 

State Senate: 

State House: 

08, Melissa Bean 
3 I.Michael Bond 

62, Sandy Cole 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Memorandum 

To: IFA Board of Directors 

From: Rich Frampton 

Date: March 11, 2008 

Re: Overview Memo on Auction Rate Refundings for Commonwealth Edison Co. 

IFA Series 2008A-F Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds 

IFA Project P-PO-TE-CD-8022 (Commonwealth Edison Company Project) 

Commonwealth Edison Company ("ComEd" or the "Company"), an Illinois corporation, is requesting 

approval of three (3) Resolutions that would enable ComEd to convert all six (6) of its outstanding Auction 
Rate Mode Bonds that are insured by AMBAC and XL to (i) fixed rate issues sold based on ComEd's 
underlying long-term secured (i.e.. First Mortgage Bond) credit ratings ofBaa2/BBB/BBB from 
Moody's/S&P/Fitch , or (ii) secured by a Bank Direct Pay LOC or Liquidity Facility and sold on either a 

(a) a fixed rate basis, or (b) on an Adjustable Rate basis (i.e., Daily, Weekly, Annual, or Multi-Year Mode) 
based on ComEd's evaluation of market conditions at the time of pricing. 

The combined outstanding principal amount of the six bond issues to be Refunded from Auction Rate 

Mode to Fixed Rate Mode is $343,175,000. 

Outstanding IFA Bonds for many conduit borrowers have recently borne interest rates above Prime (i.e., 
Prime was 6.00% as of 2/27/2008). According to Exelon Corp/ComEd's 10-K Annual Report as of 
12/31/2007, ComEd's Auction Rate Bonds were sold at interest rates ranging between 4.00% and 4.50% 
during calendar 2007. 

Approval of this requested reissuance would enable ComEd to reduce its interest expense significantly and 

mitigate interest rate risk attributable to recent volatility in the Auction Rate Mode market. The final 

maturity dates on ComEd's six Auction Rate Mode Bond issues ranges from 4/15/2013 (5 years) to 
3/1/2020 (12 years) and would have the following estimated impact: 

o Replace Auction Rate Mode Bonds with Series 2008 Bonds at estimated interest rates 

averaging approximately 4.73% based on (1) the existing final maturity dates and (2) public 

domain market information on fixed rate, private activity municipal securities with 
comparable ratings and maturities as of 2/20/2008. (Again, ComEd's Auction Rate Mode 
Bonds traded at between 4.00% and 4.50% in 2007 - estimated fixed rates on the IFA Series 

2008 Bonds of 4.73% would not increase ComEd's interest expense materially.) 

Significantly, the blended interest rate resulting from these Refundings is estimated and has not been 
independently confirmed with ComEd. (As a public company, ComEd can only disseminate forward 
looking statements through official filings with the SEC. Hence, all estimates contained in this report 

are provided for discussion purposes only.) 

• Attachments: 
1. A copy of the standard IFA Board Summary Report that describes all six (6) ComEd Auction 

Rate Mode issues to be Refunded. 

2. Copies of the three (3) Bond Resolutions to be considered by the IFA Board for these Refundings: 

A. IFA Resolution 2008-03-01A: IFA Series 2006 A Bonds (refunds IDFA Series 2002) 

B. IFA Resolution 2008-03-01B: IFA Series 2006 B-C-D-E Bonds (refunds IDFA Series 
2003 and IDFA Series 2003B-C-D); and 

C. IFA Resolution 2008-03-01C: IFA Series 2006 F Bonds (refunds IFA Series 2005) 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHOMTY 
BOARD SUMMARY 

March 11, 2008 

Project: Commonwealth Edison Company 

STATISTICS 

Project Number: P-PO-TE-CD-8022 [Series A-F] Amount: $343,175,000 [combined Par amount 

for 6 Series of bonds issued pursuant to 

3 Bond Resolutions; see Sources/Uses]] 

Type: Environmental/Refunding IFA Staff: Rich Frampton 
Locations: Multiple [See Project Summary for Bond Resolution on Pages 3-4 for project sites] 

BOARD ACTION 

Three Final Resolutions — Streamlined Process due to Market Conditions (One-Time Approval) 
Staff recommends approval 
Conduit Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds 

No IFA funds at risk 

No extraordinary conditions 

IFA VOTING RECORD (Prior Bonds Only) 

This is the first time this proposal has been presented to the IFA Board. Votes on the IFA Series 2005 Bonds 

are included below as an informational disclosure. 

Final Bond Resolution, February 8, 2005 (IFA Series 2005 Bonds, Commonwealth Edison Company): 

Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 

Absent: 3 (Delgado, Nesbitt, Giannoulias) Vacancies: 4 

The Series 2002, Series 2003, and Series 2003B-C-D Bonds were issued by the Illinois Development Finance 

Authority. 

PURPOSE 

Removal of bond insurance and current refunding from Auction Rate Mode to Fixed Rate Mode for 6 outstanding 

ComEd bond issues. The Aggregate Par Amount outstanding of the six Auction Rate Mode Bonds is $343,175,000. 
These Refunding Bonds will be issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act and will not use any 

of the available $26.5 billion debt limit currently authorized under the Illinois Finance Authority Act. 

VOLUME CAP 

Because this project is a Refunding Issue, no Volume Cap is required. (Because the original issues corresponding to 

these Bonds (all of which were Refundings) occurred prior to 1984, no Volume Cap was ever required to support 

these bond issues.) 

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

Sources: IFA Series 2006A Ref. Bonds $100,000,000 Uses: Refunding Bonds $343,175,000 

IFA Series 2006B-E Ref. Bonds 152,175,000 Costs of Issuance 455.000 

IFA Series 2006F Ref. Bonds 91,000,000 
Equity 455.000 

Total S343.630.00Q Total 

Source of Equity: Company will draw from cash balances to pay costs of issuance. 






























































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Tab A
	Tab B
	Tab C
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	Tab 10
	Tab 11
	Tab 12
	Tab 13
	Tab 14
	Tab 15
	Tab 16
	Tab 17
	Tab 18
	Tab 19
	Tab 20
	Tab 21
	Tab 22
	Tab 23
	Tab 24
	Tab 25
	Tab 26
	Tab 27

	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


